CCP Meeting Minutes

Lassen County Community Corrections Partnership **February 18, 2022 at 9am** 2950 Riverside Dr- Conference Room Susanville, CA 96130

1. CALL TO ORDER – Jennifer Branning, Chief Probation Officer - at 9:02 am

A. Roll Call of CCP Executive Committee Members

Dean Growdon, Jennifer Branning, Ryan Cochran, Teresa Stalter, and Barbara Longo

Absent: Melyssah Rios

B. Introduction of attending staff

Jessica Valdovinos, Jennifer Miller, Richard Egan, John McGarva, Mike Bollinger, and Linsay Adams

Approval of Minutes from January 21, 2022 meeting

Barbara Longo motions to approve the minutes, Ryan Cochran seconds, and motion carries.

C. Brown Act Open Discussion None

2. PUBLIC COMMENT/UNAGENDIZED DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Jennifer Branning mentioned that they may be back to the group to ask for some additional funds for the DRC. Interview for the Program Service Mgr. 1 candidate no experience, will repost for recruitment and hope to get more applicants. Discussion on Mental Health Placements and funding options for Crossroads to house clients temporarily adults and for youth.

3. INFORMATION ITEMS

- A. Jail Update John mentioned population is 111, 10- EM, 2-prison sentence. CDCR Intakes are back open again. John mentioned that they are working on the maintenance projects in the Jail. They are working on replacing the fence in the SHU since the old one has holes and they will replace with upgraded fencing. They will be using the Jail Annex for a short term to house the inmates until the renovations are complete. John mentioned that they have been utilizing the new transport van and has been working out great for segregating inmates for court and transport. They are also assisting Court Security and have 2 Correctional Officers over there helping out. Pete is working on an RFP for a Generator for the Jail and the HVAC RFP just closed and the work should be completed by late summer. Dean mentioned they just took reclassification for positions to the BOS just this past Tuesday and was all approved. They are also working on getting Medical/MH Services accreditation. Sally port area will also be getting updated as well. They are also looking at making a more safe passage in the SHU with the upgrades to that area.
- **B.** Data Update *Linsay mentioned they just finished up a program cycle. She is looking at defining information for a monthly report specific for reporting out to the CCP members. They are looking at the CCP plan and seeing what data is needed to report out. If any members have any specific data points to please email her them. She will*

also look at outcomes for programs and see what is working what needs to be adjusted. Jennifer Branning mentioned that the JLAC audit findings were found wrong as they looked at all the realignment funds as CCP when they should be split out. So it was great that our County was able to get all the realignment funds split out into separate funds.

- C. Probation/Day Reporting Center Update Jennifer Miller mentioned not much to report out. There is a new Parole Agent in the area. They came to the Probation All Staff Meeting and gave an update and information on when they come to the area. They cover 5 northern counties and mostly works out of Tehama. They come once a month and reach out to the resources in person. Probation is looking at joining those meetings for PRCS as well and work together. Probation has approx. 300 people on probation. Increase of Sex Offenders on Parole, 10 parolees at large, a couple on EM, quite a few that keep violating causing major concern. Asked for a list of their parolees at large so if anyone comes in contact can report them and will share with PD and the SO.
- D. Training Needs/Request- none

4. ACTION ITEMS

None

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

-Next meeting March 25, 2022 at 9am Zoom/In Person. Discussion on Mental Health Placement/Beds for youth and adults. Barbara mentioned that they have one fully executed contract that DHS that will help when 5150 placements are needed they can get placed if open beds are available. 5150's are becoming an issue. Probation just had one prior juvenile case that was 5150 and then Crossroads help place for housing till placed out of state. Would like to see if more funding allows Crossroads would be willing to help with youth shelters. Will also add an item to the agenda to allow for updates on Mental Health Placement/Beds.

5. ADJOURN – at 9:25 am

Barbara Longo motions to adjourn the meeting. Ryan Cochran seconds the motion. Motion carries.